
 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, May 12, 2014  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

14C‐0171. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

14C‐0172.  Roll Call 
14C‐0173.  Establishment of Quorum 
14C‐0174.  Pledge of Allegiance 
14C‐0175.  Reports of Standing Committees 
14C‐0176.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 
 
  

CONSENT AGENDA CA14‐09 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

14C‐0177.  Approval of the Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting of April 7 and the 
Regular City Council Meeting of April 28, 2014  

4‐13 

 
14C‐0178.  Approval of Employee Appointment for the Period May 13, 2014 through May 

11, 2015 
14 

 
14C‐0179.  Approval of City Hall Change Order #7 (Final)  15‐16 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

14C‐0160.  Discussion and Possible Action on a Request for a Parking Space for the 
Handicapped in Front of St. Matthew Lutheran Church on High Street 

17‐19 

Page 1 of 92



 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

14C‐0180. 
 
Presentation of the 2014 Galena Earth Care Award by Galena Green Team 

20 

 
14C‐0181. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Supporting the Extension of 
the Galena River Trail 

21‐26 

 
14C‐0182. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by the Tristate Historical 
Presentations, Inc. to Extend the Timeframe for the Triumphant Arch from 
One Week to One Month, July 31 to August 30, 2015 

27 

 
14C‐0183. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by the TriState Historical 
Presentations, Inc. to Conduct a Civil War Living History and Re‐enactment 
April 24‐26, 2015 on the Riverfront and in Depot Park 

28 

 
14C‐0184. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Improvements to Gateway 
Park 

29‐30 

 
14C‐0185. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Fire Training Center Change Order #1 

31‐33 

 
14C‐0186. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Funding Agreement with the Galena Art 
and Recreation Center for 2014 

24‐38 

 
14C‐0187. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Police Department Remodeling 
Architectural Services Contract 

39‐44 

 
14C‐0188. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request to Restrict Semi Truck Parking on 
the East Side of Technical Drive between Industrial Drive and Dandar Street 

45‐48 

 
14C‐0189. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Renewal of Water and Sewer Operations 
and Maintenance Contract with American Water 

49‐53 

 
14C‐0190. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a 
Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement and the Existence and Formation of 
the Illinois Law Enforcement Alarm System by Intergovernmental Cooperation 

54‐84 

14C‐0191. 
 
Warrants  

85‐92 

14C‐0192. 
 
Alderpersons’ Comments   

Page 2 of 92



 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. May 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. May 15  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council  Tues. May 27  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, May 8, 2014 at 4:30 p.m.    Posted By:       

14C‐0193. 
 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

14C‐0194. 
 
Mayor’s Report 

 

14C‐0195. 
 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  
 

 Section 2 (c) (3) – Selection, appointment, performance, discipline or 
removal of a public official. 

 
 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

14C‐0196. 
 
Adjournment 

Page 3 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 28 APRIL 2014 
 
14C-0146 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
101 Green Street on 28 April 2014.   
 
14C-0147 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
14C-0148 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
14C-0149 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
14C-0150 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach handed out copies of the minutes of the meetings as well as a 
two sheet review submitted by Jan Lavacek with regard to Turner Hall as a performance venue. 
The noted the committee traveled to Dixon to tour the old post office in Dixon and will discuss it at 
their next meeting.    
 
14C-0151 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Fred Bonnet, 213 N. Main Street – On behalf of the Board of VisitGalena Bonnet advised he 
was present tonight should council have any questions with regard to the VisitGalena agreement.   
 
Bob. Roth, 122 ½ N. Main Street – Roth stated the Galena ARC needs money. The ARC 
provides youth and educational activities for our young people which no other entity provides.   
He feels there is no legal impediment to giving money to the ARC.  The City has been giving 
money to 501(c) 3’s such as the EMT’s and Fire Department for many years.  He urged the 
Council to consider giving money to the ARC in the budget.   
 
Roth stated he has been in constant communications with the Illinois Department of 
Transportation and the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration regarding Brill’s trolley 
business.  He is confident they will get approval from both departments.  He urged the Council to 
approve the license and hold it contingent upon the approval from the State and Federal 
agencies.     
 
Dave Decker, Galena ARC – Decker advised they are presenting a proposal to expand upon the 
4th of July celebrations in Galena.  They have been working with the Kiwanis.  They would like to 
have lots of athletic competitions along with celebrity softball games.  The championship games 
will be at 4:00 p.m. and will be done by 5:00 p.m. to allow citizens time to patronize the 
restaurants downtown and the music in the square.  The ARC is also proposing to bring back the 
Buckhill Run.  The run will be between 9 a.m. and 10 a.m.  The route will start at Rec Park to 
Meeker Street, Meeker Street to Dewey Avenue, Dewey Avenue to Buckhill/School Section back 
to Rec Park.  All proceeds will go to the ARC.  They are expecting 50-100 people.  The walk will 
also start at Rec Park.  Walkers will walk a 2 mile route down the bike path to the depot and back.   
 
Amelia Wilson Roth, 307 South Main – Roth read a prepared statement urging the Council to 
grant her a full tour license for the 2014-2015 season.   
 

Page 4 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

2 

Mike Hillard, Tri-State Travel – Hillard stated he has a huge concern with the way the City has 
been licensing trolleys.  He questioned who is responsible for inspecting to make sure vehicles 
are maintained and are safe to be traveling our streets.  Hillard feels Brill’s Trolley Tours will be 
out for a long time.  He doesn’t feel it is fair for anyone else to have to wait to get a license until 
such time as we see what the outcome is.  He feels the City will be remiss if they don’t set up a 
process whereby these trolleys are inspected on an annual basis.  He urged the Council to find 
out the facts of what is taking place with the shutting down of an operator and the process that 
has to be taken for recertification before entering into any decision.   
 
Dana Meadows, 130 S. Main, President, Downtown Business Association – Meadows stated 
he feels VisitGalena should be maintained as an entity of the city.   
 
Bill Murphy, 114 S. Main – Murphy stated he feels VisitGalena is doing a great job and are 
moving in the right direction.  He urged the council to endorse them for another two years.   
 
Anna Hem – 226 S. High Street – Hem asked for the City’s help in coming up with a program to 
deal with the feral cats in town.    
 
Rick Pariser, 113 S. High Street – Pariser urged the Council to put someone in charge of safety 
inspections on the trolleys and inspections on compliance with the ordinances, rules and 
regulations.  He stated it doesn’t seem like anyone has been in charge of this.   
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
       
  The motion carried.   

 
14C-0152 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ON  LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR THE 
PERIOD MAY 1, 2014 TO APRIL 30, 2015 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the liquor license renewals as listed 
for the period May 1, 2014 to April 30, 2015, item 14C-0152.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
         
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0153 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION FOR A CLASS D 
RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE BY BRUCE GLASGOW (BN ZAGS, INC.), DBA THE 
VICTORY CAFÉ, 200 NORTH MAIN STREET 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the application for a Class D 
restaurant liquor license by Bruce Glasgow (BN Zags, Inc.), DBA The Victory Café, 200 North 
Main Street, item 14C-0153.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 

Page 5 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

3 

  NAYS: None 
         
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0154 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE DESIGNATION OF JODI M. 
BENSON AS THE CORPORATION MANAGER FOR THE CLASS J LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 
HAPPY JOE’S, 9919 US ROUTE 20 WEST 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the application by Jodi M. Benson for 
Corporation Manager for the Class J Liquor License for Happy Joe’s, 9919 US Route 20 West, 
item 14C-0154.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
         
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion:   Greene moved, seconded by Bernstein, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
       
  The motion carried.   

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA14-08 

 
14C-0155 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
APRIL 14, 2014 
 
14C-0156 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA14-03 FOR SCENIC MEADOWS 
SETTLEMENT PAYMENT 
 
14C-0157 – APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 OPERATING BUDGET MODIFICATIONS 
 
14C-0158 – APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 UTILITY BILL WRITE-OFF’S 
 
14C-0159 – APPROVAL OF PURCHASE OF NEW SQUAD FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
14C-0160 – APPROVAL OF A PARKING SPACE FOR THE HANDICAPPED IN FRONT OF ST. 
MATHEW LUTHERAN CHURCH ON HIGH STREET 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Greene, to approve Consent Agenda CA14-08.   
 
Discussion:   A request was made to remove items 14C-0157 and 14C-0160 from the consent 
agenda.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
        
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0157 – APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 OPERATING BUDGET MODIFICATIONS 
 

Page 6 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

4 

Alderwoman Painter recused herself from discussions on this item.   
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Operating 
Budget modifications as presented with the addition of $5,000 to the Galena Art and Recreation 
Center and that the City enter into an agreement with the ARC like the agreement dated August 
2012.     
 
Discussion:   Bernstein stated the ARC does provide a service that is not provide elsewhere.  
She feels it is viable and she would like to see the city support it.  Greene agreed stating they 
provide a lot to the community.   
 
It was noted the $5,000 would come out of the Parks budget.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
        
  The motion carried.   
 
 
14C-0160 – APPROVAL OF A PARKING SPACE FOR THE HANDICAPPED IN FRONT OF ST. 
MATHEW LUTHERAN CHURCH ON HIGH STREET 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to table the request for the approval of a parking 
space for the handicapped in front of St. Matthew Lutheran Church on High Street.    
 
Discussion:  Council discussed and agreed to table to allow time to question why they would 
want to establish a handicapped parking stall in front of the steps in front rather than in the rear 
where the handicapped ramp is located.   
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
14C-0136 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY AMELIA ROTH, 
AMELIA’S GHOST TOURS, INC., TO AMEND THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
CHAPTER 114.04, TO EXPAND THE NUMBER OF TOUR OPERATORS UNRESTRICTED 
LICENSES FROM TWO TO THREE 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to deny the request by Amelia Roth, Amelia’s 
Ghost Tours, Inc., to amend the Galena Code of Ordinances, Chapter 114.04, to expand the 
number of tour operator’s unrestricted licenses from two to three.     
 
Discussion: Fach stated he has a problem with the licensing of tour operators.  It is in the 
ordinance that no more than 4 vehicles of the license holders can be on the streets at any one 
time.  We have had two license holders so there can be 8 vehicles on the street at one time.  The 
argument is do we want to limit the number of vehicles on the streets.  Fach stated he would like 
to see it opened up to an indefinite amount of license holders and we stipulate that the license 
holder cannot have more than two vehicles on the street at any one time.   
 
Renner agreed the ordinance needs to be looked at and now would be the time to look at it.  
Council felt it would be good to get input from the tour operators whether or not limiting it makes 
the business feasible or not.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene, Kieffer 
  NAYS: Fach, Renner 
        
  The motion carried.   
 
 

Page 7 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

5 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
14C-0161 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE RENEWAL OF TOUR SERVICE 
AND TOUR GUIDE LICENSES FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2014 –APRIL 30, 2015 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Greene, to approve the renewal of the Tour Service and 
Tour Guide Licenses for the period May 1, 2014 – April 30, 2015 contingent upon proper state 
and federal licensing where applicable.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
 
14C-0162 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST BY THE GALENA ART 
AND RECREATION CENTER FOR FOURTH OF JULY ACTIVITIES INCLUDING 5K FUN RUN 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the request by the Galena Art and 
Recreation Center for Fourth of July activities including a 5K Fun Run.       
 
Discussion:   Council thought it was a great idea.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0163 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR DESIGN 
ENGINEERING FOR THE BOUTHILLIER STREET LIFT STATION 
 
Motion: Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve a contract in the amount of $11,800 with 
MSA Professional Services for the Bouthillier Street Lift Station.         
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0164 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN AGREEMENT WITH 
VISITGALENA.ORG FOR DESTINATION MARKETING SERVICES 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the renewal of the agreement with 
VisitGalena.org for Destination Marketing Services for a six month period contingent upon the 
following: 
 

 Required reporting be provided to the City prior to the first council meeting of 
June 2014.   

 Discussions continue with the CVB relative to a merger and the elimination of 
duplication of services and to include mediation if deemed appropriate by both 
parties or if an agreement cannot otherwise be reached.   

Page 8 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

6 

 VisitGalena not hire a CEO until merger discussions are completed. 
 
Discussion:  Lincoln questioned why only six months.  Bernstein feels that would be a 
reasonable amount of time for them to explore a merger.  Lincoln was in favor of approving the 
renewal for two years.  If things change during that time period council can go back and redo the 
agreement and accept what has transpired.   
 
Renner was in favor of extending a two year contract and asking them to continue negotiation 
with CVB and a mediator and getting it done in a timely fashion.   
 
Painter feels VisitGalena has been doing a good job.  There has been some progress with 
negotiations.  They have expressed a willingness to use a mediator.  Painter voiced concern with 
having this drag on for another two years.   
 
Bernstein clarified it is not her intention to disband VisitGalena after six months  She is just trying 
to put a deadline on working on some of these issues and resolving some of the problems.   After 
that time council could review the situation.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach  
  NAYS:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
   
  The motion was denied.   
 
Motion:    Lincoln moved seconded by Kieffer, to enter into an agreement with VisitGalena.org for 
Destination Marketing Services for a period of two years and that the Board continues any 
discussions on reuniting with the CVB or the CVB joining this group to have a Destination 
Marketing Service for Galena and Jo Daviess County amended to include that during that two 
year period negotiations continue with a mediator if deemed appropriate by both entities or if 
agreement can’t be reached otherwise.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Amended  
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Bernstein to amend the motion to include that during that 
two year period negotiations continue with a mediator if deemed appropriate by both entities or if 
agreement can’t be reached otherwise.       
 
Discussion:  None,   
 
Amended 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Painter 
  NAYS:  Lincoln        

    
  The amended motion carried.   
 
 
Main Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach 
            
  The motion carried.   
 
 
14C-0165 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Warrants as presented.        
 

Page 9 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

7 

Discussion:  None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0166 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Feral Cats – Bernstein suggested any concerned individuals bring a proposal forward for 
consideration by the council.   
 
Turner Hall Committee – Painter thanked Alderman Fach and the Turner Hall Committee for 
their continued work on this project.   
 
Thank you – Painter thanked Deb Price for her work in collecting utility bills.   
 
4th of July Events – Painter thanked the ARC for the 4th of July events.   
 
Congratulations – Lincoln congratulated Mayor Renner on his recent retirement from John 
Deere.   
 
Cannons – Lincoln stated he finds it strange and odd that we would allow a Civil  
War re-enactment where the cannons are heard all over town and we don’t allow music 
downtown.   
 
Boy Scouts – Greene said it was good to see all of the boy scouts over the weekend.  The 
weather was good.   
 
Canon Fire – Fach stated the cannon fire on Sunday was rattling the buildings in the town.  He 
feels cannons might not be all that smart of a thing to subject the buildings to.   
 
Prospect/Bench Street – Fach noted there is some broken concrete between Prospect and 
Bench Streets on the South side.  It is his understanding it is a result of some work done by Nicor.  
He would like to see them get it fixed.   
 
War Memorial – Fach reported three rows of the brick pavers have sunk down at the War 
Memorial causing a trip hazard.   
 
14C-0167 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Grant Park Letters – Moran reported he has met with Dylan Einsweiler.  They are ready to 
remove the forms from the letters and will be ready for painting and landscaping.  Einsweiler has 
presented the text of the narrative to be put on the interpretive sign.  Moran advised he has been 
working with him on the text and graphics for the sign.  The project should be wrapped up soon.   
 
Thank you – Moran advised he has received a thank you letter from Midwest Medical for their 
recent run/walk on the trail.  They had 300 registrants.   
 
LED Street Lighting – Moran advised he has requested information from JoCaroll and he is 
waiting to hear back.   
 
Cannon Fire – Moran advised he did have a few complaints about the cannon fire.  He will 
contact the event sponsor.   
 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     28 April 2014 
 

8 

14C-0168 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Congratulations – Mayor Renner congratulated Alderman Greene on being the Grand Marshall 
for the Boy Scout Parade.  Greene has been involved with the Boy Scouts since 1964.   
 
Cannon Fire – Mayor Renner stated he also received some complaints on the cannon fire.   
 
Turner Hall Committee – Mayor Renner commended the Turner Hall Committee for doing a fine 
job.   
 
14C-0169 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Purchase or lease of real estate, Section 2 (c) (5) 
 Selection, appointment, performance, discipline or removal of a public official, Section 2 (c) 

(3) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
    
   The motion carried.    
 
The meeting recessed at 7:43 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:55 p.m. 
 
14C-0170 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 11 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     17 March 2014 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 07 APRIL 2014 
 
14C-0117 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the regular meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
101 Green Street on 7 April 2014.   
 
14C-0118 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
14C-0119 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
14C-0120 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
14C-0121 – REVIEW OF DRAFT 1 OF THE FY 2014-15 OPERATING BUDGET 
 
Mark Moran, City Administrator, gave a recap of the main items in the proposed Fiscal Year 
2014-2015 Operating Budget.    
 
Fire Department Training Facility - Bids came in under budget.  An item will be placed on the 
next agenda for approval.   
 
ARC Funding – The ARC is once again asking for $10,000.  Last year the City did physical 
improvements to the park rather than giving the ARC money directly.  Council discussed possible 
improvements to the park that would benefit the public as well as the ARC.    
 
History Museum – Renew up to $10,000 of building and utility expenses.  Council discussed and 
the majority were in favor of reducing the amount to $5,000.   
 
New Excavator – An additional $11,000 is needed for the new excavator.  Moran proposed to 
take it out of the Water Fund.   
 
Police Squad Computers – Moran recommended reallocating the video gaming money out of 
Turner Hall and into the Police Department to be used toward the new squad computers in the 
amount of $23,000 as well as $5,000 for the street sign replacement program.  Council discussed 
and agreed to cap the amount at $28,000.  Anything above $28,000 would be put back to Turner 
Hall. 
 
Police Department Relocation - Jim Baranski presented a proposal for remodeling the old city 
hall for the Police Department.  Council reviewed cost estimates and discussed needs.   
 
14C-0122 – REVIEW OF BUDGET PROCESS SCHEDULE 
 
Moran presented and outline of the proposed budget schedule.   
 
14C-0123 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion: Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

Page 12 of 92



Regular Board Meeting     17 March 2014 
 

2 

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Purchase or lease of real estate, Section 2 (c) (5) 
 Sale or lease of Property, Section 2 (c) (6) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
    
   The motion carried.    
 
The meeting recessed at 7:15 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:55 p.m. 
 
14C-0104 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call: AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
 NAYS: None 
            
 The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 13 of 92



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    May 6, 2014 

RE:    Employee Appointments 
 

Under Illinois law, both the mayor and the city council are granted powers related to the 
appointment of city officials.  The powers are summarized in the following excerpt from the state 
statute:  “The mayor…with the advice and consent of the city council…may appoint…officers 
necessary to carry into effect the powers conferred upon municipalities” [65 ILCS 5/3.1‐30‐5(a)]. 
 
By prior custom and practice all city department heads and select other employees are appointed 
annually for one‐year terms at the first council meeting in May.  The mayor with the advice and 
consent of the council makes the appointments.  I am writing to provide you with Mayor Renner’s 
list of appointments. 
 
Mayor Renner proposes the following appointments for the period beginning May 13, 2014 through 
on May 11, 2015 when new appointments are made. 
 

 City Attorney, Joe Nack 

 City Administrator, Mark Moran  

 Police Chief, Lori Huntington 

 City Engineer, Andy Lewis 

 Zoning Administrator, Matt Oldenburg 

 Building Official, Duff Stewart (effective June 9 on a part‐time basis) 

 Public Works Director, Jim Rigdon 

 Finance Director, Cindy Pepple 

 Fire Chief, Randy Beadle 

 Assistant Fire Chief, Robert Connelly   

 Director of the Fire Prevention Bureau, Randy Beadle 

 Fire Inspector, Brett Temperly  

 Deputy City Clerk, Debra Price  

 Deputy Building Official, Robert Brotheridge (part‐time) 

 Deputy Building Official, Andy Lewis 

 Electrical Inspector, Robert Brotheridge 

 Plumbing Inspector, Mike Aldous  

 Rental Housing Inspector, Mike Aldous 
 
If you have any questions about the appointment process or the performance of any of the 
appointed employees, please let me know.      

Page 14 of 92



Page 15 of 92



Page 16 of 92



Page 17 of 92



Page 18 of 92



Page 19 of 92



THE	GALENA	EARTHCARE	AWARDS	
All Galena High School students were invited to use any medium of their choice to 

explore the subject of ‘Repurposing’, emphasizing creative solutions for balancing 

the needs of humans and nature.  Things to be repurposed do not need to be 

materials, but could also be music, an idea, a political system, ancient knowledge 

– we encouraged them to ‘think outside the box’!  

These entries were premiered at the Galena Earth Day Fest Celebration on April 

22nd, 2014 and then displayed for judging in the lobby at Midwest Medical Center 

until May 10th. Entries are being reviewed by professionals and educators from 

the Tri‐state area. Cash prizes will be awarded for the most original entries as 

follows: 

1st Place $100, 2nd Place $75, 3rd Place $50. People’s Choice $50. 

The winners will be announced at the awards presentation on May 12th during the 

city council meeting at the new Galena City Hall. The creators of the prize winning 

entries will receive a cash prize and will be invited to display their work at Galena 

City Hall until June 6th.  

The Galena Earthcare Award is founded this year by Peter and Hendrica Regez to 

foster an interest and commitment to sustainability in the community.  This year’s 

competition and awards will recognize works chosen for their inventive 

applications of ‘Repurposing’ in all its forms.  

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency states that “sustainability creates and 

maintains the conditions under which humans and nature can exist in productive 

harmony, that permit fulfilling the social, economic and other requirements of 

present and future generations. Sustainability is important to making sure that we 

have and will continue to have the water, materials, and resources to protect 

human health and our environment.” 

Please email Hendrica Regez at artbyrica@gmail.com with any questions or see 

http://www.facebook.com\galena.earthcare for more information. 

Page 20 of 92



 1

RESOLUTION NO. R-    
 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING  
EXTENSION OF THE GREAT RIVER TRAIL TO GALENA     

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Galena recognizes the value of dedicated bicycle and 
pedestrian trails for the quality of life benefits provided to local residents and for the 
economic benefit provided to the community through increased tourism; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Galena supported the initial construction of the Galena 
River Trail and currently supports an extension of the Galena River Trail to Aiken; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Galena River Trail, once extended, will terminate near Aiken 
where it will intersect with River Road; and 
 
 WHEREAS, several miles south of Aiken, River Road has been closed for 
approximately 20 years forcing pedestrians and bicyclists to detour over to Blackjack 
Road in order to continue south; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the steep hills, sharp curves and increased traffic on Blackjack 
Road, as compared to River Road, present a safety hazard for pedestrians, bicyclists 
and motorists alike; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Great River Trail Coalition, formed under the auspices of the Jo 
Daviess Conservation Foundation, is coordinating efforts to re-open River Road for 
pedestrians and bicyclists as part of its overall vision of a safe and scenic trail that 
parallels the Galena and Mississippi Rivers from Galena to Savanna; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Great River Trail already exists as a 62-mile, mostly off-road 
pedestrian and bicycling trail between the Quad Cities and Savanna and, upon 
extending this trail from Savanna to Galena (utilizing the Galena River Trail as the final 
leg), this popular trail will parallel the Mississippi River for 100 miles between the Quad 
Cities and Galena; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed trail route between Galena and Savanna (including the 
Galena River Trail, a portion of River Road, Lost Mound National Wildlife Refuge and 
the Mississippi Palisades State Park) has been identified by several credible 
organizations as the preferred route including the Illinois DNR and the Jo Daviess 
County Greenways & Trails Plan. which Plan was supported by the City of Galena;   
 
  

Page 21 of 92



 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR OF 
THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION I:  The City of Galena affirms its commitment to improving the quality 
of life for residents and visitors by supporting dedicated bicycle and pedestrian trails in 
Galena and Jo Daviess County.   
 

SECTION II:   The City of Galena fully supports the Great River Trail Coalition 
and its effort to extend the Great River Trail from Savanna to Galena. 
 
RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS this 12th 
day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 APPROVED this    day of   , 2014 
 
 
 
       
Terry Renner, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk      (CITY SEAL) 

Page 22 of 92



Extension of the Great River Trail to Galena 
The Great River Trail 

Formally completed in 2010, the Great River Trail runs for 62 miles along the Mississippi River between the Quad Cities and Savanna, 

primarily on an off‐road dedicated bike and pedestrian path.  Extending this mostly off‐road trail another 35 miles to Galena will 

allow hikers and bikers to 

enjoy the spectacular 

topography and rich history 

unique to the Driftless Area in 

the northwest corner of 

Illinois.  From Savanna in 

Carroll County to Galena in Jo 

Daviess County, the trail 

corridor contains awe 

inspiring views of rolling hills, 

far‐reaching valleys dotted 

with farmsteads, natural 

prairies, dense forests, rivers, 

and wildlife.  Plus, 

opportunities abound for 

sight‐seeing and shopping in 

the historic river towns of 

Savanna, Hanover and Galena, 

and the numerous small 

towns in the surrounding 

countryside. 

 

Integration with Other Major Trails Systems 

Three major trail systems either intersect or include the Great River Trail.  First, the Mississippi River Trail travels the entire length of 

the Mississippi River primarily following secondary roads and, wherever available, dedicated bike trails including the Great River 

Trail.  Second, the 

American Discovery 

Trail spans the United 

States running east 

and west from coast 

to coast.  It intersects 

the Great River Trail 

in the Quad Cities.  

Third, the Grand 

Illinois Trail forms a 

large loop across the 

northern part of the 

State bordering Lake 

Michigan on the east 

and the Mississippi on 

the west.  Like the 

Mississippi River Trail, 

it utilizes the Great 

River Trail as the designated route along the Mississippi. 

 Quad Cities 

     Savanna 

Galena 

Page 23 of 92



Shortcomings of the Designated Bike Route Between Savanna and Galena 

Unlike the Great River Trail between the Quad Cities and Savanna, the interim Grand Illinois Trail route designated as a “trail” 

between Savanna and Galena relies almost entirely on higher traffic public roads.  Not only are these roads filled with hills and 

curves, which increase the risk for both bicyclists and motorists, these roads do not closely parallel the Mississippi River.  The lack of 

a connection for less skilled cyclists between Galena and Savanna leaves an unfortunate gap through one of the most scenic areas of 

the State.  It precludes the majority of hikers and bikers who are looking for a safe, casual ride with their families and friends.  Not 

only is this a lost tourism opportunity, it is a lost quality‐of‐life opportunity for the residents of Jo Daviess and Carroll Counties.      

Preferred Trail Route 

Fortunately, there is a much more attractive route between Savanna and Galena that closely follows the river and avoids most of the 

hills, curves and traffic typical of the current route.  In fact, this alternative route was identified as the preferred route in 1998 by the 

Illinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) and others as part of the Grand Illinois Trail planning process, and it was 

subsequently adopted by Jo Daviess County in their 2009 Greenways and Trails Plan.  The preferred trail route can be broken into 

four segments: 
 

1. From Galena to Aiken, approximately 7 miles.  The City of Galena is already in the process of extending the Galena River 

Trail as far south as the small, unincorporated community of Aiken.  This segment of trail utilizes an old railroad bed and, 

as the name implies, generally parallels the Galena River as it flows to the Mississippi.  

2. Aiken to the Blanding Landing Recreation Area, approximately 6 miles.  This segment would follow River Road, a lightly 

traveled township road that is currently closed in one area.  It has been proposed that the closed section of road be re‐

opened exclusively for use as a trail to prevent a potential increase in motor vehicle traffic. 

3. The Lost Mound National Wildlife Refuge, approximately 14 miles.  This segment would utilize existing paved roads 

through Lost Mound (the former Savanna Army Depot) much of which is currently closed to the public. 

4. Lost Mound to Savanna, approximately 9 miles.  Leaving Lost Mound, this segment would follow Route 84 for 4 miles to 

the Mississippi Palisades State Park.  After winding through the park, the trail would follow Scenic Ridge Road into 

Savanna.  IDNR is currently in Phase II Engineering to complete plans for this segment through the state park.       

The Great River Trail Coalition 

Assembling the community, financial and political resources to develop trails can be a daunting task.  Rather than duplicate efforts 

on each of the four segments listed above, it is proposed that we approach the overall project as an extension of the Great River 

Trail to Galena.  The objective is to realize a continuous trail following the safest and most scenic route between Savanna and 

Galena.  The end result would be a nearly 100‐mile long dedicated trail between Galena and the Quad Cities that is interconnected 

with two interstate trail systems, the Mississippi River Trail and the American Discovery Trail, and a major intrastate trail system, the 

Grand Illinois Trail.  By building a coalition of stakeholders all the way from Galena to the Quad Cities, our capacity to overcome 

political and financial hurdles will be greatly enhanced. 

The newly formed Great River Trail Coalition is inviting all stakeholders to join as supporters.  We are seeking support from 

individuals, businesses, cities, villages, townships, counties, the State of Illinois, hiking and biking groups and any other organization 

that has an interest in this initiative.  The Coalition is forming under the auspices of the Jo Daviess Conservation Foundation (JDCF).  

By doing so, we avoid any specific political or community affiliation, we gain the fund‐raising advantages of a 501(c)(3) entity, and 

we benefit from the experience of an organization that has an impressive track‐record of enhancing local communities through the 

preservation of unique natural resources.   

The IDNR, the City of Galena and others have made great progress in completing portions of the proposed trail between Savanna 

and Galena.  However, due to potential changes in the ownership of certain land underlying the desired trail route, the time is right 

to join forces and redouble our efforts.  Please consider the benefits of this spectacular trail route and become a supporter of the 

Great River Trail Coalition today.   

For more information, please contact: Brad Petersburg, Project Coordinator, 815‐591‐9700; Steve Barg, Executive Director of JDCF, 

815‐858‐9100; Beth Baranski, Baranski Hammer & Assoc., 563‐580‐6192; or George Bellovics, Grand Illinois Trail Coordinator for the 

IL DNR, 815‐946‐2007. 

2014‐03‐21 

Page 24 of 92



Page 25 of 92



 

 

 

 

Mayor: Tom Brusch                                           Alderpersons: 
     Charles Fach• LaVerne Greene • Robert Hahn  
     Todd Lincoln • Jerry Murdock • Terry Murphy            Founded 1826  

            
                        
 

 

Bridgett Stocks  
Community Development Specialist 
Fehr-Graham & Associates 
221 East Main Street, Suite 200 
Freeport, Illinois 61032 
 
Dear Ms. Stocks, 
 
I am writing on behalf of Galena Mayor, Tom Brusch, and the Galena City Council to express 
our support for the draft Jo Daviess County Greenways and Trails Plan.  We are especially 
impressed by the comprehensiveness of the draft plan.  Please pass on our compliments to 
your staff and the plan committee. 
 
As you are aware, the City of Galena is committed to providing quality outdoor recreational 
opportunities to our residents and visitors.  We are also committed to protecting and 
encouraging the use and exploration of our natural areas.  We believe your plan is aligned 
with our goals. 
 
Thank you for sharing the draft plan with us.  We look forward to receiving the final plan and 
implementing its recommendations as much as possible.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Mark Moran 
City Administrator  
  

CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 

312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, IL 61036 
Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

Page 26 of 92



1

Mark Moran

From: Marcel Didier <mrdidier@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 2:48 PM
To: Mark Moran
Subject: City Council Request - Grant's Arch 

We hereby submit our request to expand the Council’s approval of October 2013 for the construction of a Triumphant 
Arch in August 2015, celebrating General Grant’s return to Galena after the Civil War (August 1865). In private 
discussions, and discussions with civic organizations, it has become clear that this project has caught the imagination of 
most Galenians and especially the re‐enacting community. And, in view of the tremendous amount of cost and labor to 
produce the arch in compliance with the city’s rules, it would make sense for the city folk and visitors to enjoy the 
imposing structure more than just one weekend. 
 
We therefore request permission to erect the structure in time for ceremonies starting Friday July 31, ending Sunday 
August 30, 2015. We plan to have activities on each weekend, and will consider allocating time to third parties for their 
use of the structure, provided the activities are appropriate to the purpose and history of the arch.  
 
Since the Council’s approval, and based on the feedback from the re‐enacting community nation‐wide and other 
interested parties, we feel certain that the structure and ceremonies will attract at least 5,000 visitors from around the 
country for the climactic weekend of August 21‐23, and smaller numbers on the prior weekends.  
 
Solid progress has been made in the design and construction of the arch. Once the specifications and timeline are 
agreed upon, we shall inform the Council of the status.  
 
 
Tristate Historical Presentations, Inc. 
www.tristatehistoricalpresentations.blogspot.com  
https://www.facebook.com/TristateHistoricalPresentationsInc?ref=hl 
 

 
 

Right-click here to 
download pictures.  To  
help protect you r priv acy, 
Outlo ok prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f 
this pictu re from the  
In ternet.

 

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active. 

 

Page 27 of 92



1

Mark Moran

From: Marcel Didier <mrdidier@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:37 PM
To: Mark Moran
Subject: City Council Request - April 2015 encampment

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
Galena City Council Members 
 
We hereby submit our request to again extend your approval for a civil war Living History and Re‐enactment event 
during “Boy Scout Weekend” April 24‐25‐26, 2015 
 
Location:              on both sides of the Galena River, at Depot Park from US20 bridge to the footbridge 
Features:             military encampment / civilian camp / field hospital / suttlers (sellers of CW‐era items) / craftsmen of 
the period  
                            Entertainment under the tent including music / dance / games / contests / story telling 
Tax status:           IRS cashed our check one year after filing our application for 501(c)3 status; we expect approval by 
September 2014 
 
Cannon Firing:   Civil War cannot be without cannons. However, we will limit the number and intensity of such firing and 
advise the Police Department and other authorities of the exact timing for  

such firing, if any at all. Depending on battle scenario, it will be two or three 2‐minute barrages, much 
less intense than the hour‐long 4th of July fireworks 

 
We passed a critical milestone with this year’s event . The consensus is that it was very successful in that we provided 
CW (Civil War) schooling to over 600 of the 3,000+ boy scouts in town, which was 4 times the number we had projected. 
We expect another major increase in attendance next year. We have held similar schooling at the Galena High School 
back in January, and will be doing the same in three Middle Schools in Dubuque shortly. 
 
Thank you for your consideration 
 
Tristate Historical Presentations, Inc. 
www.tristatehistoricalpresentations.blogspot.com  
https://www.facebook.com/TristateHistoricalPresentationsInc?ref=hl 
 

 
 

Page 28 of 92



Page 29 of 92



Page 30 of 92



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator 

FROM: Matt Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator 

DATE:  May 8, 2014 

RE: Change Order #1 for Training Simulator Structure at Galena Fire Department 
Training Center 

 
 
After the bid acceptance for the Galena Fire Department Training Simulator Structure, two 
items are requested as an addition to the project: 
 
1. Addition to Section C, the 1-story Annex roof.  It was the intent to have a “working 

deck” roof on this section, including safety handrails, from the beginning.  During the 
write-up for the Design / Build bid request, the deck and handrails item was 
inadvertently omitted from the specifications.  Therefore, the manufacturer did not 
include the cost of this feature in their quote to bidders.  It was brought to our attention 
by the manufacturer when they commenced with the structure design after bid 
acceptance.  This is a safety requirement that will provide a safer environment for 
trainees.  Please note that the cost for this feature was included in our initial estimate 
when preparing our budget for the project. 

 
2. Addition of two (2) 3’x 3’ floor doors to Section A, the 3-story Tower, stair landings.  

These floor doors would be placed on the second and third story landings in order to 
facilitate additional training scenarios for rope operations.  It would allow trainees to 
descend from the top landing to the first floor on rappel.  This request is made by the 
Technical Rescue Team of the Galena Fire Department, and it was determined that now 
is the best time to incorporate the feature as to prevent disruption of the structural 
integrity of the floor by adding them at a later date after construction is completed. 

 
 

Please consider these additions as a benefit to the Fire Department’s safety and training 
capabilities.  This change order is an addition to the base bid price.  The project is currently 
in the design phase and awaiting results from the soils test.  The design of the roadway and 
building foundation will be based on these results and may warrant possible changes due to 
soil conditions.  We expect the results to be in by the next Council Meeting. 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 31 of 92



CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
 
Number:       #1           Date of Issuance: 7 May 2014  
 
Project:  Training Simulator Structure at Galena Fire Department Training Center 
 
OWNER:     City of Galena 
 
ADDRESS:   11525 Technical Drive, Galena, IL  61036 
 
CONTRACTOR: M&N Sproule Construction, Inc. 
  11471 Industrial Park, Galena, IL. 61036 
 

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT:          WHP Training Towers  
   
 
You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:   
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER:   
 
Ref # - Bid Item Reference Number 
 

Ref.# Work Item Justification Cost $ 
1. - Add working deck with handrails to 1-

story Annex roof, Section C 
 
 
 
- Add two (2) 3’x3’ floor doors in the 3-
story Tower, Section A, on the second 
and third floor landings 

- Inadvertently omitted from 
specifications and not included in 
bid amount by manufacturer.  
Required by GFD for training safety 
 
- Addition by GFD Technical Rescue 
Team after the bid acceptance; 
provides additional scenario 
training for rope rescue 

$12,194.00 

2. Labor to install working deck, handrails 
and floor doors – approximately 14 days 
estimated 

Added labor to install at prevailing 
wage 

$10,806.00 

 TOTAL 
 

 $23,000.00 

 

Page 32 of 92



ATTACHMENTS:  Refer to work change directives  
 
CHANGE IN BID PRICE:        
 
Original bid price, including alternates 1-6     $612,733.50 
 
Net Change of this Change Order     ADD  $   23,000.00 
        
Bid price with approved Change Order      $ 635,733.50              
     
CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME: 
Original Contract Substantial Completion Date     21 November 2014 
 
Contract Completion Date Adjustment this Change Order   14 days 
 
Adjusted Contract Substantial Completion Date including Change Orders             5 December 2014 
 
Recommended by: 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
DEPUTY ENGINEER     Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
OWNER     Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
CONTRACTOR       Date 

Page 33 of 92



1 
 

2014 SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF GALENA AND  
THE GALENA ART AND RECREATION CENTER 

 
 
This agreement in entered into this _______ day of _______, 2014 between the City of  
Galena,  an  Illinois Municipal  Corporation,  herein  after  referred  to  as  City,  and  The 
Galena Art and Recreation Center, an  Illinois Non  for Profit Organization, herein after 
referred to as ARC. The parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. The ARC agrees to provide youth and adult services to members of the Galena 
community, which services are not provided by the City.  Such services, many of 
which  are  provided  at  Recreation  Park,  include  but  are  not  limited  to  crafts, 
recreation and sports.   

 
2. The parties agree  the  services provided by  the ARC  constitute a public  service 

which benefits the citizens of Galena, Illinois. 
 
3. The ARC will supervise all activities and agrees to hold the City harmless for any 

liability or injuries that may occur from such activities. 
 
4. The ARC shall be solely responsible for the rules, regulations, and supervision of 

activities. 
 
5. The  ARC  shall  be  solely  responsible  for  hiring  and  compensation  of  all 

employees. 
 

6. The ARC agrees  that City personnel  shall have access  to Recreation Park at all 
times. 

 
7. The ARC shall provide to the City, no  later than December 31, 2014, a financial 

statement showing the entire costs incurred in administering their programs. 
 

8. The City agrees to permit the ARC exclusive use of the following Recreation Park 
facilities in accordance with the schedule attached hereto as Addendum A: 

a. Horse shoe pits 
b. Shuffleboard courts 
c. Basketball courts 
d. Sand volleyball courts 
e. Baseball/softball  field  (including  dugouts,  lights,  and  scoreboard  as 

necessary) 
f. Open space for activities like beanbags and archery 
g. Concession stand 
h. Grass area near storage shed for evening movies (up to four evenings per 

year) 

Page 34 of 92



2 
 

 
9. In addition to the times and dates set forth in Addendum A, the ARC may use the 

facilities listed in Paragraph 8 when said facilities are not reserved by others and 
with the permission of the City.   

 
10. The  City  agrees  to  allow  the  ARC  to  open  the  restrooms  near  the 

baseball/softball  field as needed  for  the activities  conducted by  the ARC.   The 
ARC  agrees  to  close  and  lock  the  restrooms  at  the  conclusion  of  their  daily 
activities.  The City agrees to maintain and clean the restrooms.    

 
11. The use of  the concession stand by  the ARC shall comply with applicable State 

and  local  food  laws.   The ARC  shall be  responsible  for  the maintenance of  the 
interior  of  the  concession  stand.  The  sale  of  alcoholic  beverage  shall  not  be 
permitted.  The public shall be permitted to carry in food and drink to Recreation 
Park with the exception of the swimming pool.  

 
12. The ARC  shall be  responsible  for  the  setup  and daily  clean‐up of  the  facilities 

used  at  Recreation  Park.    All  litter  at  the  facilities  used  by  the  ARC  shall  be 
deposited  in  refuse  receptacles provided by  the City at  the conclusion of each 
activity.   
 

13. ARC agrees  to maintain  the baseball/softball  field,  the horseshoe pits, and  the 
sand volleyball courts during the period of use by the ARC.  Maintenance of the 
baseball/softball courts includes dragging the infield, chalking lines as necessary, 
and  installing and  removing bases.   The City agrees  to make available a Gator 
vehicle for daily maintenance. 

 
14. The City shall pay five thousand dollars ($5,000) to the ARC to be used offset the 

costs of providing  the youth programming at Recreation Park and described  in 
this  agreement.  The  parties  agree  the  payment  from  the  City  is  a  one  time 
payment and the City is not obligated to make any payments in the future. 

 
15. The City agrees to conduct any required routine maintenance and repair to the 

baseball/softball field.  
 

16. The  City  agrees  to  maintain  the  existing  digital  scoreboard  in  good  working 
order. 

 
17. The City reserves the right to regulate parking of all motor vehicles in Recreation 

Park.  No automobiles, trucks or trailers will be permitted to park on the grass at 
Recreation  Park  without  the  permission  of  the  City.    The  ARC  agrees  to 
cooperate with the City to resolve any parking related issues caused in whole or 
part by the ARC activities at the park. 

 

Page 35 of 92



3 
 

18. ARC agrees to exercise reasonable precaution for the protection of City property. 
 

19. User will provide  insurance coverage  insuring the Park and all  facilities thereon 
for all hazards in an amount not less than $1,000,000 and furthermore, agrees to 
name the City of Galena as an additional insured on said policy.  Said insurance is 
for the purpose of  insuring both User and the City against any  liability or other 
claims  that  may  be  made  due  to  acts  occurring  in  Recreation  Park  and  in 
connection with  any  activities  conducted by  the ARC  thereon.   A  copy of  said 
coverage shall be provided to the City at least seven days prior to the date of the 
first activity. 
 

20. ARC further agrees to  indemnify and save harmless City,  its officers, agents and 
employees  from  any  and  all  claims,  causes  of  actions  and  suits  accruing  or 
resulting  from any damage,  injury or  loss to any person or persons, caused by, 
arising out of, or  in  any way  connected with  the ARC use of  the City  facilities 
including any of the privileges here granted. 

   
21. It is mutually agreed that this Agreement and the privileges granted here or any 

part  of  this  Agreement  cannot  be  assigned  or  otherwise  disposed  of without 
written consent of the City. 

   
22. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms 

of  this  Agreement  shall  be  valid,  unless  made  in  writing  and  signed  by  the 
parties, and  that no oral understandings or agreements not  incorporated here 
and no alterations or variations of the terms of this Agreement, unless made  in 
writing and signed by the parties, shall be binding upon any of the parties. 

 
23. The privileges here granted shall be granted according to the laws of the State of 

Illinois and the ordinances of the City of Galena. 
 

24. This agreement shall expire on April 30, 2015. 
 

25. For the purpose of  this agreement all information and notices shall be sent to: 
 
                          The Galena Art and Recreation Center 
                          Attention: Dave Decker 
                          413 S. Bench Street 
                          Galena, IL 61036 
 
                          The City of Galena 
                          Attention: Mark Moran 
                          101 Green Street 
                          Galena, IL 61036 
 

Page 36 of 92



4 
 

 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on behalf 
of each body by their duly elected official empowered to so execute this document as 
the date first above written. 
 
 
GALENA ART AND RECREATION CENTER 
An Illinois Non for Profit Corporation 
 
BY:_____________________________ 
 
 
 
ATTEST:_________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF GALENA 
An Illinois Municipal Corporation 
 
 
BY:_____________________________ 
 
 
 
ATTEST__________________________ 
 

Page 37 of 92



Page 38 of 92



 
 

                     B A R A N S K I    H A M M E R    M O R E T T A    &    S H E E H Y         A R C H I T E C T S    &    P L A N N E R S          w w w . b h m s - a r c h . c o m  
                         1 1 0 1   S O U T H   B E N C H   S T R E E T          G A L E N A ,   I L L I N O I S   6 1 0 3 6          P H O N E :  8 1 5 . 7 7 7 . 3 9 6 0           F A X  8 1 5 . 7 7 7 . 3 9 6 5  
                         2 2 0   W E S T   H U R O N   S T R E E T   # 4 0 0 6      C H I C A G O ,   I L L I N O I S   6 0 6 5 4        P H O N E :  3 1 2 . 3 3 7 . 1 9 6 0       F A X  3 1 2 . 3 3 7 . 1 9 1 0                      

 

 
May 3, 2014 

 
Mark Moran 
City Administrator 
City of Galena 
312½ N. Main Street 
Galena, Illinois 61036 
 
Re:  Architectural Services – Proposal / Letter of Agreement 
 
Dear Mark, 
 
In accordance with our recent discussions, I submit the following Proposal / Letter of Agreement.  
It is divided into eight sections to fully define our scope of services: 
 

! Project Description 
! Scope of Professional Services 
! Compensation 
! Exclusions from Professional Services 
! Additional Services 
! Reimbursable Expenses 
! Payments 
! Agreement 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
The Project consists of the renovation of building at 312 N. Main Street to house the Police 
Department for the City of Galena (CoG).  Program goals include new offices, conference room, 
training area and other ancillary uses. 

 
SCOPE OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
Professional Services will be provided as described in the following sequential phases: 
 
1.  Design Development Phase 
Baranski Hammer Moretta & Sheehy (BHMS) will develop the previously completed schematic 
design.  
 

! BHMS will fix and describe the character of the project as to architectural, structural, 
mechanical and electrical systems. 

 
2.  Construction Documents Phase  
Upon CoG’s notice to proceed, BHMS will prepare construction drawings for the Project, which 
will be in accordance with applicable building codes.  BHMS’s services will consist of the following 
tasks: 

 

Page 39 of 92



 
Galena Police Department Renovation 
May 3, 2014 
Page 2 

 
! Drawings will be completed setting forth the requirements for the construction of the 

Project. 
 

! Construction drawings will include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 

• Floor Plans 
• Reflected Ceiling Plans 
• Construction Details 
• Construction Specifications 
• Electrical and Data Location Plans 
• Structural Engineering Plans and Specifications 
• Mechanical Performance Specifications 

 
3.  Construction Administration Phase  
Construction Administration will commence after the contracts for construction have been 
awarded.  BHMS will observe and track the General Contractor’s (GC) performance and will 
coordinate with CoG as follows: 

 
! BHMS will create advertisements for bids and instructions to bidders and will assist 

CoG during bid opening, bid negotiation and contract award. 
 

! BHMS will visit the construction site and meet with the GC as necessary to monitor the 
progress of the work, determine whether the work is in accordance with the 
Construction Documents, recommend rejection of work that is not in accordance with 
the Construction Documents, and verify the GC’s request for payment. 

 
! BHMS will review all GC submittals, such as shop drawings, product data, and samples, 

and will take timely and appropriate action.  BHMS will review all shop drawings, 
engineering drawings, and sample submittals for compliance with the design intent of 
the Construction Documents, specifications and overall Project criteria, and will prepare 
supplemental and clarification drawings as required. 

 
! Upon substantial completion, BHMS will prepare a Punch List of work to be corrected 

and will review, if required, the corrective work upon it’s completion.              
 

COMPENSATION 
BHMS will provide the Phase 1 and 2 services as described herein for a stipulated sum of 
$12,500.00 based on the following breakdown by phase: 
 

Phase 1 Design Development Phase $1,500.00   
Phase 2 Construction Documents Phase  $11,000.00  

      
BHMS will perform the Phase 3 – Construction Administration services described herein as 
requested and authorized by CoG on an hourly basis at a rate of $70 per hour for time spent 
providing services on the site and from our Galena office. 
 
 
 

 

Page 40 of 92



Galena Police Department Renovation 
May 3, 2014 
Page 3 

 
EXCLUSIONS FROM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
The following services are specifically excluded from BHMS’s scope of services under this 
proposal but each is available as an additional service or reimbursable expense: 
 

! Interior Design Services (i.e. furniture selection & specification) 
! Construction Management and Cost Estimating Services 
! Civil, Mechanical and Electrical Engineering 

 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
BHMS shall obtain written authorization from CoG prior to performing any Additional Services.  
Compensation for Additional Services requested and approved by CoG shall be based on the 
following rates: 
 

Principal Architect $110.00/hour 
Project Architect $90.00/hour 
Inspection & Technical $70.00/hour 
Secretarial $35.00/hour 

 
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
In addition to BHMS’s fees for Professional Services, BHMS shall invoice CoG at BHMS’s direct 
cost for Duplication, Printing and Postage Costs incurred in connection with the Project. 

 
PAYMENTS 
Invoices for Basic and Additional Services and Reimbursable Expenses shall be rendered on the 
last day of each month.  All invoices rendered by BHMS shall be due fifteen (15) days after they 
are rendered. All past due amounts shall bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2% per month (not 
exceeding the maximum rate allowed by law). 

 
AGREEMENT 
This Agreement, in order of precedence, is comprised of: (1) this Letter of Agreement, and (2) the 
attached Standard Terms and Conditions, which are incorporated by this reference.  
 
 Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
James M. Baranski, A.I.A. 
Baranski Hammer Moretta & Sheehy 
 
 
 
Accepted By: ___________________________________________     _____________________ 
    Signature                          Date 
 

Page 41 of 92



STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 1 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
1.1   Changes in scope of the project 
 
1.2   Revisions to documents when they are inconsistent with approvals or instructions previously given by the  

Owner or his consultants 
 
1.3 Preparing revisions to drawings, specifications and other documentation in connection with Owner/Contractor 

directed Change Orders and Construction Change Directives. 
 
1.4 Providing services in connection with evaluating substitutions proposed by Contractors and making subsequent 

revisions to drawings, specifications and other documentation resulting therefrom. 
 
1.5 Revisions due to changes in code, laws, regulations or interpretation subsequent to preparation of documents. 
 
1.6 All other services not specifically included in Architectural Services – Letter of Agreement. 
 
 
ARTICLE 2 
 
DIRECT (REIMBURSABLE) EXPENSES 
 
2.1 Direct (Reimbursable) Expenses include actual expenditures by BHMS in the interest of the Project such as, 

without limitation:  Consultants, cost of reproductions, facsimile transmissions, postage and delivery charges. 
 
 
ARTICLE 3 
 
INVOICES AND PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 
3.1 Interest at 1.5% per month (but not exceeding the maximum rate allowed by law) will be payable on all amounts 

not paid within 15 days.  Payments thereafter shall be applied first to accrued interest and then to unpaid principal. 
 
ARTICLE 4 
 
RISK ALLOCATION 
 
4.1 Neither the Architect, its consultants, nor their agents or employees shall be jointly, severally, or individually liable 

in the aggregate to the Owner, its successors, privies and assigns, in excess of the compensation to be paid for 
Basic and Additional Services pursuant to this Agreement or $15,000, whichever is greater, by reason of any act 
or omission, including breach of contract or negligence not amounting to a willful or intentional wrong.  This 
limitation of liability shall apply to Owner’s claims for damages as well as Owner’s claims for contribution and 
indemnification with respect to third-party claims. 

  
4.2 In return for Architect providing professional services on this project, Client agrees that neither Architect nor its 

consultants, agents, or employees shall be jointly, severally, or individually liable to Client for any claims made by, 
through, or under Client except where it is determined that the cost, loss, or damage is solely caused by the 
negligence or willful misconduct of the Architect. 

Page 42 of 92



Standard Terms and Conditions 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
4.3 The Architect shall not have control over or charge of and shall not be responsible for the means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures of construction, fabrication, procurement, shipment, delivery or installation, 
or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor’s 
responsibility under their respective Contracts.  

 
ARTICLE 5 
 
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS 
 
5.1 BHMS shall perform its services with the usual thoroughness and competence of the architectural profession, in 

accordance with the standard for professional services at the time and location those services are rendered.  
Except for this obligation, no warranty or guarantee of performance is intended in connection with BHMS’s 
services under this Agreement or otherwise. 

 
ARTICLE 6 
 
SCHEDULE 
 
6.1 BHMS shall have no responsibility for delays which are beyond its reasonable control 
 
ARTICLE 7 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
7.1 Ownership and Use of Documents:  The drawings, specifications and reproduction thereof, whether produced 

manually or on CADD, are instruments of service, and shall remain the property of BHMS.  Documents produced 
by BHMS under this agreement are not to be used without BHMS’s participation or after BHMS’s services are 
concluded or for any other purpose or project, without the express consent of BHMS in writing which may be 
conditioned on compensation and release of liability to BHMS.  BHMS shall have the right to photograph the 
completed project for use in its own promotional materials.    

 
7.2 Mediation: Owner and Architect agree that any claim related to the Letter of Agreement or the services provided 

under the Letter of Agreement shall be subject to mediation prior to the initiation of any legal action.  Owner 
further agrees that this requirement of the mediation of claims shall be included in the bylaws of the Common 
Interest Ownership Association such that the Association and any member of the Association shall be required to 
first submit any claim against the Architect to mediation under the rules of the American Arbitration Association in 
effect at the time of the claim. 

 
7.3 Termination of Agreement:  This agreement may be terminated by either party upon 7 day’s written notice to the 

other party in the event of substantial failure of performance of such other party, or if the project should be 
abandoned in whole or part for more than 3 months or indefinitely postponed, or for Owner’s convenience.  In the 
event of such termination, all terms and charges for actual work completed prior to the effective date of 
termination shall be paid, plus reasonable termination expenses, if any.  

 
 
 

Page 43 of 92



ELEV.

KITCHEN

CLOSET/
PANTRY

WAITING
AREA

DOWN

MEN'S WOMEN'S

UTILITY

EVIDENCE

3'
-2

"

1'

8'-1 1/2"

5'-8 1/2" 3'-5 1/2"

11
'-8

 1
/2

"

8'-6 3/4"

2'-10"

NEW BULLET
PROOF WINDOWS

NEW ONE WAY MIRROR

NEW DOORS

NEW DOOR

NEW DOOR

NEW WINDOW

NEW WINDOWS

DOOR
OPENING TO
BE INFILLED

AREA OF EXISTING LOW HEIGHT
WALL TO BE REFRAMED AS FULL
HEIGHT WALL

DOOR OPENING
TO BE INFILLED

EXISTING DOOR OPENING TO
BE REFRAMED FOR NEW DOOR

DOOR
OPENING TO
BE INFILLED

NEW DOOR

NEW WINDOWS

COPY/
FILES

FILES

FILES

MARY

WALL LEGEND
EXISTING FULL HEIGHT WALL

NEW FULL HEIGHT WALL

NEW LOW HEIGHT WALL

KIM

BILL

LORI

CHUCK

ERIC

CONFERENCE TRAINING AREA

BREAK
ROOM

TONY

SPECIAL
COMPUTER

INTERROGATION
ROOM

INTERVIEW
ROOM

Page 44 of 92



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    May 8, 2014  

RE:    Technical Drive Parking 
 
 
Karl Malik, the tenant of the building at 11470 Industrial Drive has submitted a request 
though his attorney to restrict truck parking on Technical Drive between Industrial Drive and 
Dandar Street.   Please refer to the attached letter from Julie Helman for the complete 
request.  A picture showing trucks parked in this area is shown below. 
 

 
 

Technical Drive between Industrial Drive and Dandar Street 
No Current Parking Restrictions on East Side (truck side) 

 
In 2009, changes were made to the code of ordinances to accommodate overnight truck 
parking on the east side of Technical Drive between Industrial Drive and Chetlain Lane.  Signs 
are posted along this stretch limited truck parking to 96 consecutive hours.  There is sufficient 
space for at least six semi‐trailers in the designated truck parking area.  A picture is shown on 
the following page of the truck parking area. 

 

Page 45 of 92



2 of 2 

 
 

Technical Drive between Industrial Drive and Chetlain Lane 
Truck Parking Permitted on East Side 

 
The east side segment of Technical Drive between Industrial Drive and Dandar Street (area subject 
of the request) is not posted at this time.   Malik proposes to post the segment as “car parking 
only”.  On nearby Dandar Street, signs are posted that say “Cars and Small Trucks Only.  No Tractors 
or Trailers”.  The same signs could be used on the subject block of Technical Drive.  
 
Police Chief Lori Huntington has reviewed the request and supports limiting the subject section of 
Technical Drive to car and small truck parking only.  She explained to me that the semi‐trailers do 
sometimes obstruct sight lines for motorists at the intersection.  If the council is agreeable to 
restricting semis from the street, an ordinance to would be prepared for consideration at a future 
meeting. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
   

Page 46 of 92



LAW OFFICES OF 

JULIE M. HELMAN 
310 N. MAIN STREET, SUITE 2 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 61036 

Bus.:  (815) 777-8008 

Fax:    (815) 777-8010 

E-mail:  julie@helmanlawfirm.com 

 

April 22, 2014 

 

 

Via email mmoran@cityofgalena.org 

Mark Moran  

City Administrator 

City Hall 101 Green Street 

Galena, Illinois 61036 

 

 

RE: Karl Malik- Semi-trailers  

 

Dear Mark: 

 

 As you know from our telephone conversation of Thursday, April 17, 2014, I 

represent Karl Malik who is the President of Wave Reaction.  My client rents a building 

located at 11470 Industrial Park, Galena, Illinois.  As indicated during our telephone 

conversation, semi-trailers and running refrigerator trucks have been and continue to park 

in front of Karl’s building.  The storage business across from my client’s building had a 

sign installed which limits parking in front of the storage business to “cars only”.  

Because the semi-trailers cannot park in front of the storage business, they park in front 

of Karl’s building.  There is ample parking for the semi- trucks down the street where 

there are no buildings. 

 

 There are a few concerns, first is safety as the trailers habitually park in front of a 

fire hydrant.  Second, drivers are unable to see around the semi-trailers at the stop sign.  

School buses go through the stop sign at least twice a day.  Additionally, my client is 

unable to park on the street and due to the semi-trailers parking there, Karl’s employees 

and Fortune 100 visitors and clients have to park far away.  Karl’s high technology 

company is the only one in Galena, which is beneficial to the city. 

 

 I have forwarded, via separate email, pictures of the semi-trailers parking in front 

of the fire hydrant and a picture showing that the semi-trailers blocking the stop sign. 

 

 My client is requesting that signs be installed which limits parking in front of his 

business, to cars only. 

 

Page 47 of 92



 Would you please advise the city’s position?  Please feel free to contact me if you 

have any questions.  Thank you very much. 

 

     Sincerely, 

   
     Julie M. Helman 

 

 

JMH: aal 

Cc:  Karl Malik via email 

JM973WZ1!_A01 

Page 48 of 92



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    May 7, 2014 

RE:    American Water Contract Renewal  
 

 
American Water (formerly the Environmental Management Corporation (EMC)) proposed 
in November of last year to renew the operations and maintenance contract for our 
water and wastewater systems.  The contract expires July 31, 2014.  In February, you 
voted to enter into negotiations aimed at renewing the contract.  I am writing to report 
that as a result of negotiations we have a revised proposal from American Water.     
 
Following the vote to negotiate, our staff reviewed the performance of American Water 
as well as the contract.  The process resulted in the attached list of topics for discussion.  
The topics were geared toward clarifying and improving the contract document and 
enhancing service.  The list also included suggested compensation adjustments by year 
and a revised contract duration of three years instead of five years.  I encourage you to 
review the list of topics. 
 
After the list of discussion topics was prepared, I participated in a meeting with American 
Water staff to review and discuss each topic.  The meeting resulted in a good verbal 
agreement on most points.  Last week, President of Contract Services for American 
Water, David Choate, presented the attached letter confirming acceptance of each of the 
specific provisions in the list of topics, with three exceptions.  Please review Choate’s 
letter for more information about the exceptions. 
 
I believe the only issue of the three that requires deliberation is the term of the contract.  
I had suggested a shorter three‐year term to protect the City in the event Jeff Saylor, the 
local manager, would retire.  American Water has proposed continuing with a five‐year 
contract, but including the City in the process of selecting a new manager should Saylor 
leave the service of American Water.  This seems like a reasonable alternative.    
 
As a reminder, our initial contract with American Water was executed in August 1998 
following a competitive request for proposals process.  The contract was renewed with 
adjustments in compensation and terms in 2001, 2004, and 2009. 
 

Page 49 of 92



2 of 4 

The current annual contract cost with American Water is $639,261.  This is inclusive of 
funds for the costs of electricity, chemicals, maintenance and repairs.  The cost 
breakdown is provided in Table 1. 
 

        Table 1.  American Water Annual Contract Costs 
 

Item  Cost 

Base Contract (Operations) $415,587 

Electricity   $126,000

Chemicals  $17,925

Maintenance and Repair  $79,749

TOTAL $639,261

 
Under the proposed terms of renewal, the contract compensation to American Water 
would increase according to the Consumer Price Index (CPI) with a 1.5% reduction to CPI 
in year‐one and a 1% reduction to CPI in year‐two. 
 
As part of the negotiations, I proposed that American Water be responsible for 
incorporating the listed points of clarification, changes and terms into a new contract 
document.  If you were to approve the clarifications, changes, and terms, the preparation 
of the contract document would be initiated.  The City Attorney could be directed to 
review the contract prior to execution by the mayor.   
 
Thank you for your patience during the renewal process. Please let me know if you have 
any questions.   
 
 

 
 
 

Page 50 of 92



3 of 4 

2014 American Water Contract Renewal Topics 
 

Item  Contract Section 

1. Produce a written record including sketch map of all 
water and sanitary sewer main repairs, preferably using 
a software based index.  Include information on pipe 
depth/type, distance to reference points, photographs, 
GPS coordinates.  Produce a written record of time 
taken to repair damage to water mains and sanitary 
sewers. Include date reported, date repaired and reason 
if delayed.   

 

Clarify in Exhibit B (b)   

2. Need better communication during water main break.  
Develop protocol for notification of City and residents. 

 

Clarify in Exhibit B (b) 

3. Include provision for annual leak detection program. 
 

Clarify in Exhibit B (b) 

4. Include provision for inflow and infiltration program, 
with smoke testing as needed. 

 

Specify in Exhibit B (c) (1) 

5. Work with county GIS and city engineer on proactive 
update of water and sanitary sewer plans. 

 

Clarify in Exhibit B (b and c) 

6. Produce written report of periodic inspections to all 
water and sanitary sewer facilities, including well pump 
houses, booster stations, lift stations, pressure 
reduction stations, etc. This proactive approach will help 
with identification of equipment items before failure. 

 

Expand description in Exhibit 
B (b and c) 

7. Produce written record of exercising water main and 
hydrant valves.  Aim to exercise set number of valves 
per year.  Number to be decided. 

 

Add to Exhibit B (b) 

8. Commence proactive control of weeds at PV array. 
 

Required by Exhibit B (c) (6) 

9. Clean and possibly paint lower level of Dodge Street 
water tower. 

 

Required by Exhibit B (b) (4) 

10. Implement fire hydrant maintenance and painting 
program with agreement of owner on method of 
painting to insure quality. 

 

Required by Exhibit B (b) (4) 

Page 51 of 92



4 of 4 

 
11. Commence inspection program with written record of 

condition of sanitary sewer manholes. Assist with 
program of relining manholes needing repair. 

 

Required by Exhibit B (c) (1, 
3, 7, and 8) 

12. Employee better equipment for locating water and 
sewer lines, in preference to using ‘witching sticks’. 

 

 

13. Add the solar array and the Bouthillier Street lift station 
(to be constructed 2014) to facilities lists with no 
compensation adjustment. 

 

Exhibit B and B‐1. 

14. Produce written record of all measures to reduce power 
usage at all facilities, particularly the WWTP.  This will 
include modifications to SCADA and other controls 
systems to enable power usage from the PV array to be 
maximized.  

 

Add to Exhibit B (b and c) 

15. Continue to improve sustainability measures: recycling 
to greatest extent possible, reduce energy use – 
switching off lights and heaters if not needed, reduce 
grass mowing, etc.  Sustainability clause.   

 

Add to Exhibit B (b and c) 

16. Consider options for removing snow from solar panels 
to improve electricity production. 

 

Add to Exhibit B (c) 

 
 
 Other Items: 
 

1. 1.5% discount on CPI adjustment for first year of the contract 
 
2. 1.0% discount on CPI adjustment for second year of contract 

 
3. Reduce maximum CPI adjustment from 6% to 5% 

 
4. Increase Maintenance and Repair spending from $2,500 to $3,000 

 
5. Three year renewal with 90 day termination option for City should American Water local manager 

change during term of agreement 
 

6. American Water to provide updated agreement for approval 
 

Page 52 of 92



Page 53 of 92



Page 54 of 92



Page 55 of 92



Page 56 of 92



Page 57 of 92



Page 58 of 92



Page 59 of 92



Page 60 of 92



Page 61 of 92



Page 62 of 92



Page 63 of 92



Page 64 of 92



Page 65 of 92



Page 66 of 92



Page 67 of 92



Page 68 of 92



Page 69 of 92



Page 70 of 92



Page 71 of 92



Page 72 of 92



Page 73 of 92



Page 74 of 92



Page 75 of 92



Page 76 of 92



Page 77 of 92



Page 78 of 92



Page 79 of 92



Page 80 of 92



Page 81 of 92



Page 82 of 92



Page 83 of 92



Page 84 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADDOCO INC (971)
00036263 1 Invoice SHRUB BEDS 04/23/2014 576.00 17.52.820.06
00036264 1 Invoice SHRUB BEDS 04/23/2014 144.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 720.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
050114 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 05/01/2014 164.37 22.22.552.00
050114 2 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 05/01/2014 272.61 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 436.98

BOOKLESS, JOHN (250)
721420 1 Invoice LIGHTS/ELECTRICAL 04/28/2014 741.21 01.13.820.00

Total BOOKLESS, JOHN (250): 741.21

BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356)
4869 1 Invoice CHANGE OUT VIDEO SY 04/22/2014 115.00 01.21.513.06

Total BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356): 115.00

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
165710 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT M 04/11/2014 100.50 01.13.511.02

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 100.50

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)
440266 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 04/24/2014 39.99 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 39.99

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0427709 1 Invoice BASE RADIO 05/01/2014 131.00 01.21.549.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 131.00

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
88889 1 Invoice CHIPS 04/30/2014 62.86 01.41.614.04
88889 2 Invoice COLD PATCH 04/30/2014 566.40 15.41.614.00

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 629.26

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)
3982 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 04/27/2014 1,020.00 01.41.517.02

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 1,020.00

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1043686 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 03/18/2014 16.81 01.13.579.00
1062286 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 04/17/2014 160.20 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 177.01

Page 85 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
443114 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 05/06/2014 280.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 280.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
93391 1 Invoice VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/09/2014 156.25 22.22.613.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 156.25

GALENA AREA EME.MED. SERV (234)
050114 1 Invoice AMBULANCE SERVICE 05/01/2014 20,574.00 01.13.543.00

Total GALENA AREA EME.MED. SERV (234): 20,574.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
54884 1 Invoice SQUAD 4 REPAIRS 03/31/2014 414.98 01.21.513.06
54889 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 REPAIRS 04/01/2014 177.36 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 592.34

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00035422 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 04/10/2014 54.15 17.52.870.02
00035566 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING AD 04/18/2014 92.15 01.16.553.00
00035696 1 Invoice AD 04/30/2014 180.00 01.11.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 326.30

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
050114 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 05/01/2014 8.00 01.13.654.00
050114 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 05/01/2014 25.00 22.22.538.01
050114 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 05/01/2014 30.00 01.21.651.00
050114 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 05/01/2014 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
043014 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 04/30/2014 11.19 17.52.652.00
043014 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 04/30/2014 49.47 22.22.655.00
043014 3 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 04/30/2014 36.63 01.41.652.04

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 97.29

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
043014 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 17.97 01.13.651.02
043014 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 19.14 01.21.549.00
043014 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 8.24 01.21.651.00
043014 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 .89 01.41.511.00
043014 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 25.61 01.41.514.11
043014 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 50.39 01.41.614.05
043014 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 112.52 01.41.652.00
043014 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 81.77 01.41.653.00
043014 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 2.32 01.41.863.09
043014 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 164.14 17.52.652.00

Page 86 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

043014 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 1.25 20.25.511.03
043014 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 25.89 20.25.652.02
043014 13 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 20.16 22.22.613.00
043014 14 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 68.43 22.22.652.00
043014 15 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 24.89 58.54.511.00
043014 16 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 15.44 58.54.654.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 639.05

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
53975 1 Invoice WEBSITE MODULE 04/07/2014 300.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 300.00

GOLDEN, TOM (P.E.) (119801)
043014 1 Invoice DESIGN 04/30/2014 1,175.00 52.43.850.11

Total GOLDEN, TOM (P.E.) (119801): 1,175.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI002829 1 Invoice OLD SEAGRAVE 04/29/2014 1,439.87 22.22.613.00

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 1,439.87

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
051214 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 05/12/2014 240.00 01.13.411.00
051214 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  05/12/2014 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 465.00

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
37732 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 04/22/2014 290.20 59.55.511.02

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 290.20

ICMA (119444)
050114 1 Invoice ICMA DUES 05/01/2014 741.36 01.11.561.00

Total ICMA (119444): 741.36

IL CHAPTER IAEI (807)
050114 1 Invoice IAEI SEMINAR 05/01/2014 225.00 01.46.563.00

Total IL CHAPTER IAEI (807): 225.00

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
042114 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 04/21/2014 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

IL EPA-PERMIT SECTION (1148)
043014 1 Invoice NOI STORM WATER 04/30/2014 250.00 22.22.810.00
050114 1 Invoice NOI STORM WATER 05/01/2014 250.00 01.41.890.03

Page 87 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total IL EPA-PERMIT SECTION (1148): 500.00

IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (112)
050114 1 Invoice DUES 05/01/2014 425.00 01.11.561.00

Total IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (112): 425.00

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
31254 1 Invoice NEW HELMETS 04/18/2014 617.97 22.22.840.00
31279 1 Invoice NEW BOOTS 04/21/2014 343.92 22.22.840.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 961.89

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0024346 1 Invoice SAFETY GLASSES 04/22/2014 144.00 01.41.652.05

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 144.00

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1404995 1 Invoice FLOOD PUMPS 04/30/2014 21.00 20.25.652.02

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 21.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
050114 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTING 05/01/2014 6,369.64 15.41.572.00
050114 2 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/ELECT 05/01/2014 552.91 01.13.571.01
050114 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 05/01/2014 575.94 01.21.571.01
050114 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 05/01/2014 106.50 12.10.571.01
050114 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 05/01/2014 93.72 17.52.571.01
050114 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 05/01/2014 365.56 20.25.576.01
050114 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 05/01/2014 307.17 22.22.576.01
050114 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 05/01/2014 481.49 58.54.571.01
050114 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 05/01/2014 30.11 01.41.571.01

10000874 1 Invoice POLE RELOCATION 04/29/2014 3,469.53 51.42.831.04

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 12,352.57

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
050114 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 05/01/2014 200.12 01.21.538.00
050114 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 05/01/2014 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9302414203 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/29/2014 263.30 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 263.30

MARINE RESCUE PRODUCTS (1262)
31560A 1 Invoice LESSON SUPPLIES 04/18/2014 166.38 59.55.652.04

Total MARINE RESCUE PRODUCTS (1262): 166.38

Page 88 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647)
041614 1 Invoice SCENIC MEADOWS SETT 04/16/2014 1,852.50 01.41.863.11

Total MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647): 1,852.50

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CLINIC (1120)
031514 1 Invoice HEPATITIS B VACCINE 03/15/2014 420.00 22.22.652.00
050114 1 Invoice PHYSICAL 05/01/2014 150.00 22.22.652.00

Total MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CLINIC (1120): 570.00

MENARDS (280)
48059 1 Invoice FLAGS DOWNTOWN 05/02/2014 47.92 01.41.652.00

Total MENARDS (280): 47.92

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
041614 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL 04/16/2014 1,601.37 01.13.451.01
050114 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE 05/01/2014 248.54 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 1,849.91

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
268288 1 Invoice SHIPPING COSTS 04/29/2014 14.07 01.21.551.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 14.07

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
109885 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 05/01/2014 13,418.20 13.44.540.04
109885 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 05/01/2014 4,641.30 13.44.540.00
109885 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 05/01/2014 150.00 13.44.544.03
109885 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 05/01/2014 99.00 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,308.50

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
83511 1 Invoice GARAGE 05/05/2014 758.65 01.41.511.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 758.65

NICOR (151)
050114 1 Invoice MARKETHOUSE RESTRO 05/01/2014 106.02 01.13.511.06
050114 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 05/01/2014 477.82 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 583.84

NICOR (F) (118924)
050114 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 05/01/2014 257.96 01.13.571.05
050114 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 05/01/2014 352.60 01.21.571.05
050114 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 05/01/2014 597.05 01.41.571.05
050114 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 05/01/2014 339.28 22.22.571.05
050114 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 05/01/2014 1,145.30 58.54.571.05

Page 89 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 2,692.19

PETITGOUT CORPORATION (689)
7069 1 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHTS 04/25/2014 65.00 15.41.514.06

Total PETITGOUT CORPORATION (689): 65.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
050714 1 Invoice POSTAGE 05/07/2014 11.55 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 11.55

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0427560 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 04/28/2014 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
2309818 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 04/25/2014 311.02 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 311.02

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
6462 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 04/30/2014 90.00 17.52.579.01
6462 2 Invoice PARKS/PORTA POTTY 04/30/2014 180.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 270.00

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187)
12094 1 Invoice SIGNS 04/21/2014 96.00 01.41.652.04
12187 1 Invoice CLOTHING/SUMMER HEL 04/29/2014 82.50 17.52.652.00
12207 1 Invoice ST. SIGNS 04/29/2014 45.50 01.41.652.04

Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187): 224.00

UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260)
042314 1 Invoice POSTAGE 04/23/2014 13.66 01.21.551.00

Total UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260): 13.66

US CELLULAR (92)
050114 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 05/01/2014 36.84 01.41.552.00
050114 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 05/01/2014 67.79 01.11.552.00
050114 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 05/01/2014 36.84 22.22.552.00
050114 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 05/01/2014 73.66 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 215.13

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
050114 1 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 05/01/2014 500.00 51.42.551.00
050114 2 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 05/01/2014 250.00 52.43.551.00
050114 3 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 05/01/2014 750.00 13.44.551.00

Page 90 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 1,500.00

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
5508 1 Invoice SYMPATHY FLOWERS 04/30/2014 43.00 01.21.549.00

5527-050514 1 Invoice REPLACEMENT TREES 05/05/2014 139.99 17.52.820.06

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 182.99

W.L. CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY (119975)
3542 1 Invoice K12 SAW BLADE 04/10/2014 419.99 22.22.840.00

Total W.L. CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY (119975): 419.99

WATCHGUARD VIDEO (119323)
0009338 1 Invoice CAMERA/SQUAD 2 04/30/2014 389.00 01.21.513.06

Total WATCHGUARD VIDEO (119323): 389.00

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
565516 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/24/2014 500.88 01.13.511.06
566270 1 Invoice COPY PAPER 05/01/2014 68.58 01.21.651.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 569.46

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
051214 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 05/12/2014 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
12997 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/02/2014 900.00 51.42.929.00
12997 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/02/2014 877.50 52.43.929.00
12997 3 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/02/2014 1,100.00 01.46.830.01

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 2,877.50

Grand Totals: 80,733.35

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 2888506
Vendor number hash - split: 3494750
Total number of invoices: 73
Total number of transactions: 121

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 80,733.35 80,733.35

Page 91 of 92



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 4/29/2014 - 5/31/2014 May 08, 2014  10:26AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Grand Totals: 80,733.35 80,733.35

Page 92 of 92


	00.00 Agenda 05.12.14
	00.0177 Minutes cc042824
	00.177 Minutes sc040714
	01.0178 Employee Appointments
	02.0179 City Hall Change Order #37
	03.0160 Handicapped Parking Request
	copier@galenapolice.com_20140507_113057
	DSCN0511.75
	DSCN0512
	DSCN0513

	04.0180 Earthcare Award
	05.0181 Galena River Trail Coalition Resolution
	Resolution - Galena
	GRT Coalition - handout v2014-03-21
	Ltr of Support - Chestnut
	Galena - Ltr Supporting G&T Plan

	06.0182 Triumphant Arch
	07.0183 Civil War Encampment
	08.0184 Gateway Park Bids
	09.0185 Fire Training Center Change Order #1
	10.0186 ARC Funding Agreement
	2014 ARC Funding Agreement
	ARC Calendar

	11.0187 Police Department Renovation Proposal
	Police Department Renovation
	Galena Police Deparment Renovation
	Standard Terms & Conditions

	Revised PD Plan 3.26.14(11x17)

	12.0188 Technical Drive Parking
	trucks
	Industrial Park Parking

	13.0189 American Water Contract
	EMC Contract memo
	CSG-Galena- Proposal response-05012014

	14.0190 ILEAS Agreement
	14.0191 Warrants 05.12.14



